

MT 2017
MSt
Psychodynamic
Practice

Continuing Education Board

Approved by correspondence 30 May 2017

Title of Programme/ Name of Regulation

Master of Studies in Psychodynamic Practice

Brief note about nature of change: change of arrangement for approval of dissertation topic

Location of change

In *Examination Regulations* <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/mosinpsycprac/administratorview/>

Effective date

For students starting from MT 2017

[And]

For first examination from [e.g. 2017-18] [This is the academic year in which the first examination to which the change will apply, will take place.]

Detail of change

^[1.11] (a) submission of a dissertation of no more than 15,000 words on a topic selected by the candidate in consultation with the research tutor and course director and ~~agreed by the external examiner.~~ approved by any two of the examiners. The dissertation must be

submitted in hard copy and in digital copy, format to be prescribed in the course handbook

Explanatory Notes

A regulation change to the MSt in Psychodynamic Practice published in the Gazette of 20 July 2017 inadvertently omitted the change to arrangements for approval of dissertation topics.

MT 2017
FC History

Continuing Education Board

Approved by correspondence 28 June 2017

Title of Programme/ Name of Regulation

Foundation Certificate in History

Brief note about nature of change: Removal of provision for Distinction to the general regulations for Foundation Certificates

Location of change

In *Examination Regulations* <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/fcertinhist/>

Effective date

For students starting from MT 2017

[And]

For first examination from [e.g. 2017-18] [This is the academic year in which the first examination to which the change will apply, will take place.]

Detail of change

^[1.25] ~~4. The examiners may award a distinction to candidates for the Certificate.~~

^{1.26} ~~5.~~ 4. Candidates who

Explanatory Notes

As from MT 2017, the general regulations for the Foundation Certificates include provision for the award of a Distinction and of a Merit. A regulation change to the FC History

published in the Gazette of 20 July 2017 inadvertently omitted this point.

TT 2018

MSc SUD

Continuing Education Board

Approved by correspondence 10 April 2018

Title of Programme/ Name of Regulation [if general]

MSc in Sustainable Urban Development

Brief note about nature of change: Renaming of one unit

Location of change

In *Examination Regulations* <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/mosbcisusturbadeve/>

Effective date

For students starting from MT 2018

[And]

For first examination from 2018-19

Detail of change

Amend citation reference as follows, new text underlined, deleted text struck through

[1.19] ~~Concepts of the City and Environmental Change~~-Introducing Sustainable Urban Development

Explanatory Notes

MSt Cr Wr

TT 2018

Continuing Education Board

Approved by Chairs action 10 April 2018

Title of Programme/ Name of Regulation

MSt in Creative Writing

Brief note about nature of change: Minor change to word length and duration where the final project is submitted as a stage play.

Location of change

In *Examination Regulations 2017* <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/mosincreawrit/>

Effective date

For students starting from MT 2017

And

For first examination from 2018-19

Detail of change

Amend citation reference as follows, new text underlined, deleted text struck through

[1.12] 90-110 minutes stage play (~~23,000 – 25,000~~ approx. 15,000 to 23,000 words);

Explanatory Notes: This change will affect those students on course in 2017-18 when they write their Final Project in the second year of the course in 2018-19. All affected students have agreed to the change.

MSt Cr Wr

TT 2018

Continuing Education Board

Approved by correspondence 10 April 2018

Title of Programme/ Name of Regulation

MSt in Creative Writing

Brief note about nature of change: Removal of provision for distinction from the special regulations

Location of change

In *Examination Regulations 2017* <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/mosincreawrit/>

Effective date

For students starting from MT 2018

And

For first examination from 2018-19

Detail of change

1.20] ~~4. The examiners may award a distinction for excellence in the whole examination.~~

[1.21] ~~5.~~ 4.

Explanatory Notes:

TT 2018
PG Dip SUD

Continuing Education Board

Approved by correspondence 10 April 2018

Title of Programme/ Name of Regulation [if general]

Postgraduate Diploma in Sustainable Urban Development

Brief note about nature of change: Renaming of one unit

Location of change

In *Examination Regulations* <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/pdisusturbadeve/>

Effective date

For students starting from MT 2018

[And]

For first examination from 2018-19

Detail of change

Amend citation reference as follows, new text underlined, deleted text struck through

[1.25] ~~Concepts of the City and Environmental Change~~-Introducing Sustainable Urban Development

Explanatory Notes

Continuing Education Board

Approved by correspondence 10 April 2018

Title of Programme/ Name of Regulation [if general]
Postgraduate Certificate in Architectural History

Brief note about nature of change: To improve the information shown on transcripts

Location of change
In *Examination Regulations 2017*<http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/pcinarchhist/studentview/>

Effective date
For students starting from MT 2018
[And]
For first examination from 2018-19

Detail of change
Amend citation reference as follows, new text underlined, deleted text struck through
[1.18]unit one of the schedule below, each of which.....
[1.19]unit two of the schedule below, each of which....
[1.20]unit three of the schedule below;
After [1.25] insert

Schedule

Unit One

Historical Studies I Settlement, Landscape and Medieval Buildings

Unit Two

Historical Studies II: Post-Medieval Buildings

Unit Three

Site Evaluation and Survey: Local Historic Building Survey

Explanatory Notes

TT 2018
PG Cert T and L
in HE

Continuing Education Board and the Oxford Learning Institute

Approved at the meeting of Education Committee 15 June 2018

Title of Programme/ Name of Regulation [if general]

Postgraduate Certificate in Teaching and Learning in Higher Education

Brief note about nature of change: New Course

Location of change

In *Examination Regulations 2017* after <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/pcissap-eao--nregu/>

Effective date

For students starting from MT 2018

And

For first examination from 2018-19

Detail of change

After entry for Postgraduate Certificate in Surgical Science and Practice

Insert (new text, underlined.)

Postgraduate Certificate in Teaching and Learning in Higher Education

1. The Oxford Learning Institute, jointly with the Continuing Education Board,

shall elect for the supervision of the course a Steering Committee that shall have the power to arrange a course of study in teaching and learning in higher education. The course will consist of workshops, self-directed study and experiential learning in the theory and practice of teaching and learning in higher education.

2. The course will take place on a part-time basis over a period of not less than three terms.

3. Every candidate will be required to satisfy the examiners in a portfolio of not more than 13,000 words, or a portfolio consisting of written items and recorded presentations of an equivalent length to 13,000 words, as specified in the course handbook.

4. The assessed work set out in this clause shall be submitted via the approved online submission system. Candidates will be notified of submission dates in the handbook issued at the start of the course.

5. Candidates who fail to satisfy the examiner in the assessment may be permitted to resubmit their portfolio on not more than one occasion which shall be at the next submission date following the original failure.

Explanatory Notes

TT 2018
MSt Dipl St

Continuing Education Board

Approved by correspondence 5 July 2018

Title of Programme/ Name of Regulation [if general]

MSt in Diplomatic Studies

Brief note about nature of change: Change to dissertation submission date

Location of change

In *Examination Regulations 2017* <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/mosindiplstud/administratorview/>

Effective date

For students starting from MT 2018

For first examination from 2018-19

Detail of change

Text to be deleted struck through, new text underlined

[1.18] “ to be delivered no later than noon on the last~~st~~st Friday in September”

Explanatory Notes

The course has been redesigned with effect from MT 2018. There are no current students affected by the change.

LV 2018

MSt Practical
Ethics

Continuing Education Board and Humanities Division

Approved by EdC 16 June Trinity Term 2017

Regulations approved by EPS 11.7.18

Title of Programme/ Name of Regulation [if general]

MSt Practical Ethics

Brief note about nature of change: New course

Location of change

1 In *Examination Regulations 2017* <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/grftdomastofstud/#univ-9780199202669-tableGroup-26>

2 In *Examination Regulations 2017* after entry for <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/mosiphilofphys/administratorview/>

And before entry for <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/mosinpsycprac/administratorview/>

Effective date

For students starting from MT 2018

And

For first examination from 2018-19

Detail of change

New text underlined

1 At <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/grftdomastofstud/#univ-9780199202669-tableGroup-26> after [1.123] insert

Practical Ethics

Humanities/Continuing Education

2 Insert *after* entry for <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/mosiphilophys/administratorview/>

And *before* entry for <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/mosinpsycprac/administratorview/>

Master of Studies in Practical Ethics

1. The Divisional Board of Humanities, jointly with the Continuing Education Board, shall elect for the supervision of the course a Standing Committee, which shall have the power to arrange lectures and other instruction.

2. Candidates must follow a course of instruction in Practical Ethics. The course is available on a part time basis only.

3. The policy of the Continuing Education Board on variable intensity part-time study shall apply to this award.

4. The minimum period of registration on the MSt shall be three terms and the maximum period of registration shall be twelve terms.

5. Where a candidate undertakes a module under 10. below, the date of registration for the award shall retrospectively be deemed to be the first day of the term in which the module was taken.

6. Every candidate shall be required to satisfy the examiners in the following:

(a) For each of the six modules, assignments totalling not more than 3,500 words; and

(b) A dissertation of not more than 15,000 words on a research project selected by the candidate in consultation with the supervisor and approved by the Standing Committee. The dissertation must be submitted within three terms of the date of approval, notwithstanding the maximum permitted period of registration.

7. The assessed work set out in clause 6(a) shall be submitted via the approved online submission system to the examiners for consideration by such date as the examiners shall determine and of which they shall notify candidates. The

dissertation under clause 6(b) shall be submitted in hard copy and in a digital copy, format to be prescribed in the course handbook, to the examiners for the MSt in Practical Ethics c/o Examination Schools High Street Oxford OX1 4BG.

8. Candidates may be required to attend a viva voce examination at the end of the course of studies at the discretion of the examiners.

9. Candidates who fail to satisfy the examiners in any part of the examination may be permitted to resubmit work in respect of the part or parts of the examination which they have failed on not more than one occasion which shall normally be within one year of the original failure.

10. The Standing Committee shall have the discretion to deem satisfactory completion of a module including the associated assessment prior to registration for the MSt as having met the examination requirements in respect of that module. Such discretion will normally only be exercised if the time elapsed between commencement of the accredited module concerned and registration for the MSt is not more than two years.

11. The maximum number of modules taken prior to registration for the MSt shall be three.

Schedule

1. Ethical Concepts and Methods (Introductory Module)
2. Ethics of Beginning and End of Life
3. Neuroethics
4. Philosophy, Psychiatry and Mental Health
5. Well-Being, Disability and Enhancement
6. Research Ethics and Empirical Ethics

Explanatory Notes

TT 2018

BTh

Continuing Education Board

Approved by correspondence 11 July 2018

Title of Programme/ Name of Regulation [if general]

Bachelor of Theology

Brief note about nature of change: Removal of two option papers, inclusion of new paper, rationalisation of options, some other minor changes

Location of change

In *Examination Regulations 2017* <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/bachoftheo/>

Effective date

For students starting from MT 2018

And

For first examination from 2018-19

Detail of change

Text to be deleted struck through, new text underlined

[1.19] to [1.22]

- i. ~~At least one of A1 or A2 from Part 1 of the Schedule~~
- ii. ~~At least one of A3 or A4 from the Part 1 schedule;~~
- iii. ~~At least one of A5–A10 from the Part 1 schedule;~~

iv. ~~Three other papers from the Part 1 schedule.~~

- i. Each of Papers A1 to A4 from Part 1 of Schedule;
- ii. Two further papers from Part 1 of the same Schedule, at least one of which must be selected from Papers A5 to A8.

[1.35] to [1.40]

.....for a further twelve papers (or equivalent) to include at least one from each of Sections B, C, D and E of the Part 2 Schedule.

Paper A9 or A10 from Part 1 of the Schedule, may be offered unless already offered for the Undergraduate Certificate. Papers B6 and B7 may normally only be offered if Paper A9 or A10 respectively were offered for the Undergraduate Certificate.

Papers taken from Section E carry twice the value of those taken from Sections B, C or D.

- ~~i. At least one paper from section B of the Part 2 schedule;~~
- ~~ii. At least one paper from section C of the Part 2 schedule;~~
- ~~iii. At least one paper from Section D of the Part 2 schedule;~~
- ~~iv. At least one paper from Section E of the Part 2 schedule;~~
- ~~v. Eight, or seven if paper E2 or E3 is chosen, other papers from any paper listed in i-iii above or paper A11 or paper A12. Candidates who offered either A11 or A12 for the Undergraduate Certificate may not offer that paper in Part 2.~~

[1.42] All candidates must be assessed by written examinations in at least two ~~modules~~ papers during the course of their study.

[1.44] may be ~~expected~~ may be required

[1.65] to [1.72]

A5 ~~Contemporary Mission and Culture~~ Christianity in the Contemporary World

A6 ~~Introduction to Spirituality~~

A7 A6 Introduction to Ministry and Worship

A8 ~~Introduction to the Study of Religion~~

A9 A7 Introduction to Christian Faith and Philosophy

A10 A8 Introduction to Christian Faith and Science

A11 A9 Elementary Biblical Hebrew

A12 A10 Elementary Biblical Greek

[1.80] Advanced ~~New~~ Old Testament Hebrew

After [1.97] add D10 Christian Faith and Psychology

[1.99]to [1.101] ~~E1~~ Theological Reflection (see footnote)

~~E2~~ E1 Dissertation (counts as 2 papers)

~~E3~~ E2 Project (counts as 2 papers)

Explanatory Notes

LV 2018

PG Dip
Practical Ethics

Continuing Education Board and Humanities Division

Approved by EdC 16 June Trinity Term 2017

Regulations approved by EPS 11.7.18

Title of Programme/ Name of Regulation [if general]

Postgraduate Diploma in Practical Ethics

Brief note about nature of change: New course

Location of change

In *Examination Regulations 2017* after
<http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/pdipaedinfedise/> and before
<http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/pdinpsycprac/>

Effective date

For students starting from MT 2018

And

For first examination from 2018-19

Detail of change

New text underlined after <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/pdipaedinfedise/> and before

<http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/pdinpsycprac/>

Practical Ethics

1. The Divisional Board Humanities, jointly with the Continuing Education Board, shall elect for the supervision of the course a Standing Committee, which shall have the power to arrange lectures and other instruction.

2. The Postgraduate Diploma is only available to candidates admitted for the MSt in Practical Ethics.

3. The policy of the Continuing Education Board on variable intensity part time study shall apply to this award.

4. The minimum period of registration on the Postgraduate Diploma shall be three terms and the maximum period of registration shall be twelve terms.

5. Where a candidate undertakes a module under 10. below, the date of registration for the award shall retrospectively be deemed to be the first day of the term in which the module was taken.

6. Every candidate shall be required to satisfy the examiners in assignments totalling not more than 3,500 words for each of the six modules undertaken.

7. The assessed work shall be submitted via the approved online submission system to the examiners for consideration by such date as the examiners shall determine and of which they shall notify candidates.

8. Candidates may be required to attend a viva voce examination at the end of the course of studies at the discretion of the examiners.

9. Candidates who fail to satisfy the examiners in any part of the examination may be permitted to resubmit work in respect of the part or parts of the examination which they have on not more than one occasion which shall normally be within one year of the original failure.

10. The Standing Committee shall have the discretion to deem satisfactory completion of a module including the associated assessment prior to registration for the Postgraduate Diploma as having met the examination requirements in respect of that module. Such discretion will normally only be exercised if the time elapsed between commencement of the accredited module concerned and registration for the MSt is not more than two years.

11. The maximum number of modules taken prior to registration for the Postgraduate Diploma shall be three.

Schedule

1. Ethical Concepts and Methods (Introductory Module)
2. Ethics of Beginning and End of Life
3. Neuroethics
4. Philosophy, Psychiatry and Mental Health
5. Well-Being, Disability and Enhancement
6. Research Ethics and Empirical Ethics

Explanatory Notes

LV 2018
PG Cert
Practical Ethics

Continuing Education Board and Humanities Division

Approved by EdC 16 June Trinity Term 2017

Regulations approved by EPS 11.7.18

Title of Programme/ Name of Regulation [if general]

Postgraduate Certificate in Practical Ethics

Brief note about nature of change: New course

Location of change

In *Examination Regulations 2017* after
<http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/pcinpatisafe/administratorview/>

And before <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/pcinpsyccoun/administratorview/>

Effective date

For students starting from MT 2018

And

For first examination from 2018-19

Detail of change

New text underlined after <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/pcinpatSAFE/administratorview/>

And before <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/pcinpsyccoun/administratorview/>

Practical Ethics

1. The Divisional Board Humanities, jointly with the Continuing Education Board, shall elect for the supervision of the course a Standing Committee, which shall have the power to arrange lectures and other instruction.
2. The Postgraduate Certificate is only available to candidates admitted for the MSt in Practical Ethics.
3. The policy of the Continuing Education Board on variable intensity part time study shall apply to this award.
4. The minimum period of registration on the Postgraduate Certificate shall be three terms and the maximum period of registration shall be twelve terms.
5. Where a candidate undertakes a module under 10. below, the date of registration for the award shall retrospectively be deemed to be the first day of the term in which the module was taken.
6. Every candidate shall be required to satisfy the examiners in assignments totalling not more than 3,500 words for each of three modules taken. The modules taken must include Ethical Concepts and Methods, and two others of the candidate's choice.
7. The assessed work shall be submitted via the online submission system to the examiners for consideration by such date as the examiners shall determine and of which they shall notify candidates.
8. Candidates may be required to attend a viva voce examination at the end of the course of studies at the discretion of the examiners.
9. Candidates who fail to satisfy the examiners in any part of the examination may be permitted to resubmit work in respect of the part or parts of the examination which they have failed on not more than one occasion which shall normally be within one year of the original failure.
10. The Standing Committee shall have the discretion to deem satisfactory completion of a module including the associated assessment prior to registration for the Postgraduate Certificate as having met the examination requirements in respect of that module. Such discretion will normally only be exercised if the time elapsed between commencement of the accredited module concerned and registration for the MSt is not more than two years.
11. The maximum number of modules taken prior to registration for the Postgraduate Certificate shall be three.

Schedule

1. Ethical Concepts and Methods (Core Introductory Module)
2. Ethics of Beginning and End of Life
3. Neuroethics
4. Philosophy, Psychiatry and Mental Health
5. Well-Being, Disability and Enhancement
6. Research Ethics and Empirical Ethics

Explanatory Notes

TT 2018

Dip TS

Continuing Education Board

Approved by correspondence 11 July 2018

Title of Programme/ Name of Regulation [if general]]

Undergraduate Diploma in Theological Studies

Brief note about nature of change: Removal of two option papers, rationalisation of options, some other minor changes

Location of change

In *Examination Regulations 2017* <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/udintheostud/>

Effective date

For students starting from MT 2018

And

For first examination from 2018-19

Detail of change

Text to be deleted struck through, new text underlined

[1.32] to [1.35]

- i. ~~At least one of A1 or A2 from Part 1 of the Schedule for the Degree of Bachelor of Theology;~~
- ii. At least one of A3 or A4 from the Part 1 schedule;
- iii. At least one of A5–A10 from the Part 1 schedule;

iv. ~~Three other papers from the Part 1 schedule.~~

- i. Each of Papers A1 to A4 from Part 1 of Schedule for the Degree of Bachelor of Theology;
- ii. Two further papers from Part 1 of the same Schedule, at least one of which must be selected from Papers A5 to A8.

[1.37] a further six papers to include: at least one from each of sections B, C and D of the Schedule for the Degree of Bachelor of Theology.

[1.38] to [1.41]

- i. ~~Paper B1 or B2 of Part 2 of the Schedule for the Degree of Bachelor of Theology;~~
- ii. ~~Paper C1 or C2 or C3¹ from the Part 2 schedule;~~
- iii. ~~At least one of papers D1-D7 from Section D of the Part 2 schedule;~~
- iv. ~~Three other papers from papers B1, B2, B6 or B7, C1 or C2, or D1-7 of the Part 2 schedule, or A11 or A12 from the Part 1 schedule, unless already offered for the Undergraduate Certificate. Papers B6 and B7 may only be offered if A11 or A12 respectively were offered for the Undergraduate Certificate.~~

Insert after [1.37]

Paper A9 or A10 from Part 1 of the Schedule, may be offered unless already offered for the Undergraduate Certificate. Papers B6 and B7 may normally only be offered if Paper A9 or A10 respectively were offered for the Undergraduate Certificate.

[1.43] ~~may be expected~~ may be required

Explanatory Notes

¹ C3 only available to students registered for the Diploma from MT 2016

TT 2018

Cert TS

Continuing Education Board

Approved by correspondence 11 July 2018

Title of Programme/ Name of Regulation [if general]

Undergraduate Certificate in Theological Studies

Brief note about nature of change: Removal of two option papers, introducing requirement that all Certificate students take each of A1-A4

Location of change

In *Examination Regulations 2017* <http://www.admin.ox.ac.uk/examregs/2017-18/ucintheostud/> [

Effective date

For students starting from MT 2018

And

For first examination from 2018-19

Detail of change

Text to be deleted struck through, new text underlined

[1.17] to [1.21]

- i. ~~At least one of A1 or A2 from Part 1 of the Schedule for the Degree of Bachelor of Theology;~~
- ii. At least one of A3 or A4 from the Part 1 schedule;
- iii. At least one of A5–A10 from the Part 1 schedule;
- iv. Three other papers from the Part 1 schedule.

- i. Each of Papers A1 to A4 from Part 1 of the Schedule for the Degree of Bachelor of Theology;
- ii. Two further papers from Part 1 of the same Schedule, at least one of which must be selected from Papers A5 to A8.

[1.23] Candidates may be ~~expected~~ required to attend

Explanatory Notes